
 

7 5  R a n c h o  C a m i n o  D r i v e ,  P o m o n a ,  C A   9 1 7 6 6  

( 9 0 9 )  6 2 0 - 7 7 2 2  

 

Program of San Gabriel/Pomona Valleys Developmental Services, Inc. 

 

 

 
 

 

NOTICE OF TRAINING 
 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of the 

San Gabriel/Pomona Valleys Developmental Services, Inc. 

will hold their monthly Board meeting on the following 

date and at the listed location: 
 

DATE:    Wednesday, October 27, 2021 

 

TIME:     7:15 p.m.  

  

PLACE:   San Gabriel/Pomona Regional Center 

   75 Rancho Camino Drive 

   Pomona, CA 91766 

 

THE TRAINING SESSION 
IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC VIA 

VIDEOCONFERENCE. 
 

Join Zoom Meeting: 
Meeting ID: 234 566 141 

Password: 916227 

The upcoming meeting will be convened via videoconference.  



 
There won’t be a meeting in November. See you on 12/8/2021! 

 
75 Rancho Camino Drive 

Pomona, CA 91766 

MEETING AGENDA 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
(Meets 4th Wednesday of each Month) 

Wednesday, October 27, 2021 at 7:15 p.m.                                                                                                                        
Videoconference Meeting  

ZOOM Meeting ID: 234 566 141 
Password: 916227 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Penelope Fode, Board President 

Sheila James, 1st Vice President Shannon Hines, 2nd Vice President 

Bill Stewart, Treasurer Anabel Franco -  Vizcaino, Secretary 

Gisele Ragusa, Immediate Past President Susan Stroebel, VAC Chairperson 

Preeti Subramaniam Georgina Molina 

Natalie Webber Julie Lopez 

Sherry Meng Mary Soldato 

  ACTION MATERIAL COLOR 

7:15 - 7:20 

CALL TO ORDER 
(Penelope Fode, President) 

None None None 

• Roll Call  Quorum None None 

• Review Agenda Info Attached White 

7:20 – 7:25 GENERAL PUBLIC INPUT  Info None  None 

7:25 – 7:30 

EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE 
(Penelope Fode, Anthony Hill & Roy Doronila) 
Contract Language Update 

C-1 Amendment  

Action  Attached Ivory 

7:30-7:35 
REVIEW - Performance Contract 
(Salvador Gonzalez) 

Action Attached White 

7:35 – 8:35 

BOARD TRAINING - Benchmarking and 
Performance Outcomes Communication By Salvador 
Gonzalez and Staff 

Info Attached Orange  

8:35 OTHER BOARD & COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS Info None None 

ADJOURNMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

8:35 EXECUTIVE SESSION – Personnel Matter 

 

Info 

 

None None 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

DRAFT Minutes of the Meeting of the Board of Directors  

(A California Corporation) 
 

September 22, 2021 
ATTENDANCE 

The following members of the Board of Directors were present at said meeting: 

 

PRESENT: 

Penelope Fode 

Sheila James 

Shannon Hines  

Bill Stewart 

Anabel Franco – Vizcaino 

Gisele Ragusa  

Susan Stroebel 

Preeti Subramaniam 

Natalie Webber  

Georgina Molina                                        

Mary Soldato 

Julie Lopez  

 

ABSENT: 

Sherry Meng 

STAFF: 

Anthony Hill, Executive Director  

Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services 

Daniela Santana, Director of Client Services 

Roy Doronila, Chief Financial Officer  

Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community Outreach and 

Compliance 

Yvonne Gratianne, Manager of Communications & Public 

Relations 

Erika Gomez, Exec. Assistant BOD 

Willanette Satchell, Executive Assistant  

 

 

 

   GUESTS: 

   Bruce Cruickshank 

 Sofia Benitez 

 Nikisia Simmons 

 Joseph Huang 

 

A.  CALL TO ORDER: 
Penelope Fode, Board President, called the meeting to order at 7:16 p.m. Roll call 

was taken, and a quorum was established.  Introductions of all participants were 

made.   

 
• The agenda was reviewed, and an Executive Session was added regarding a 

personnel matter. 

• The minutes for the August 25, 2021 meeting were reviewed and approved by the 

Board. 

M/S/C (James & Stewart) The Board approved the minutes. 

       



Draft Minutes – Board of Directors – 

September 27, 2021, Meeting 
 2 

 

B. PUBLIC INPUT:  

None 
 

C. EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE  

Roy Doronila, Chief Financial Officer, reported on the following: 

Financial Report  
 

In regional center operations, the allocation based on the B3 Amendment is 

projected to meet expenditure projections. Projections include estimated cost of 

wage enhancements, vacation buyouts and continuation of projects identified in the 

prior year. The operations allocation for fiscal year 2020-21 is currently at 

$32,367,211 with projected expenditures of $32,048,711. The current month’s 

expenditure amounted to $220,200 and the year-to-date expenditures is 

$30,171,498 with projected remaining expenditures of $1,944,157. This reflects a 

surplus of $251,556 in regular operations.  

 

The Family Resource Center allocation is projected to meet expenditure 

projections, resulting in a zero-balance remaining in allocation. The current 

allocation is $154,564 with projected expenditures of $154,564.  

 

The Lanterman Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion program has a current 

allocation in the amount of $1,209,748, staff expect to spend the full amount. The 

Fairview program’s is included in this amount. The Community Placement Plan 

(CPP) and DC ongoing Workload operations allocation is currently allocated at 

$1,688,719. Expenditures for the year are projected to be within the allocated 

amount.  

 

The Purchase of Service allocation is based on the B3 amendment in the amount of 

$283,327,207. The current month’s expenditure amounted to $6,803,512 bringing 

the year-to-date expenditures for services to $275,735,117. The remaining 

projected expenditures and late bills are in the amount of $3,965,118 leaving a 

surplus, $9,061,047. POS expenses directly related to COVID19 are included in 

this projection. CPP POS is in a separate line item, SG/PRC is missing an 

allocation for $ 75,836 in start-up but is projected to be funded in future allocation.  

 

The C1 Amendment will require the Board President’s signature when it is 

received in a week or so.  

 

D. COMMUNITY RELATIONS/LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 

Julie Lopez shared that the committee received the monthly Community Outreach 



Draft Minutes – Board of Directors – 

September 27, 2021, Meeting 
 3 

 

Report and discussed bills that could impact the developmentally disabled 

community, such as: AB-455 and SB-639. 

 

E. ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR INDIVIDUALS SERVED AND THEIR 

FAMILIES 

Shannon Hines reported that the committee was provided with a presentation on the 

regional centers’ internal process for Self Determination.  Mrs. Hines invited the members 

and public to attend the Advisory Committee for Individuals Served and Their Families 

meetings as they have informational trainings every month.  
 

F. VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE (VAC) 

Susan Stroebel shared that the Early Intervention Subcommittee met several times 

to discuss the authorization system that has been changed.  The Day Program 

Subcommittee has also been meeting to plan for the Trunk or Treat event 

happening on October 29, 2021.  There is a Residential Subcommittee meeting 

scheduled for September 30, 2021.  Lastly, Mrs. Stroebel thanked Mr. Hill for 

volunteering to be a part of the workgroup to help with the staffing crisis.  

 

G. STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

Gisele Ragusa reported that the committee reviewed the Board Survey and the 

future Board training topics were developed from the feedback.  A memo with that 

information will be sent to DDS, as required.  The training topics are as follows: 

• October 27, 2021 - Benchmarking and Performance Outcomes Communication  

• February 23, 2022 - Advanced Strategic Planning and Development 

• April 27, 2022 - Understanding Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (DEI) 

• July 27, 2022 - Self-Determination: Full Implementation Update 
 

H. BOARD OVERVIEW  

Penelope Fode shared the following information:  

• ARCA Board Delegate Update  

o There was a training earlier that the following Board members 

attended: Preeti Subramaniam, Shannon Hines, Penelope Fode 

o There are a couple of meetings scheduled for October and Ms. Fode 

will provide an update about the information provided. 

 

I. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT:  

Anthony Hill, Executive Director, discussed the following: 

• Medical Enrollment Process – Staff were notified that the process changed 

and DDS provided some guidance moving forward.  SG/PRC was the first 



Draft Minutes – Board of Directors – 

September 27, 2021, Meeting 
 4 

 

regional center to submit the forms but will have to resubmit with the 

requested changes.  Mr. Hill will request more clarification on the 

requirements and the reason for them as some Board members expressed 

concern and confusion about the process. 

• Brief COVID 19/Operations Overview:   

o Effective August 9th, 2021, SG/PRC employees were mandated to 

receive the COVID-19 vaccine or demonstrate proof of a valid 

exemption allowable under the guidance of the Equal Employment 

Opportunity Commission. SG/PRC has achieved 100% compliance in 

that all staff are either fully vaccinated or have an allowable legal 

exemption.  

o SG/PRC employees are required to disclose vaccination status 

immediately when conducting agency business at residential facilities, 

intermediate care facilities, skill nursing facilities, adult family homes, 

supported living arrangements, schools and any setting where an 

individual served lives, and upon request at jails, homeless shelters or 

other community or governmental agencies that might require 

disclosure. SG/PRC employees were designated as healthcare workers 

from the Los Angeles County Department of Public Health (LACDPH) 

during February 2021. 

 

J. PERFORMANCE CONTRACT PROCESS 

Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community Outreach and Compliance, presented 

on the following information: 

• The Process 

• The Timelines 

• Public Policy Measures 

• Disparity/Equity Measures 

• Compliance Measures 

• 2021 Additional Suggestions 

•  

The Board will get the opportunity to approve the Performance Contract at the 

next meeting. 

 

K. EXECUTIVE SESSION 



Draft Minutes – Board of Directors – 

September 27, 2021, Meeting 
 5 

 

Personnel Matter  

 

 

Next meeting on Wednesday, October 27, 2021 at 7:15 p.m. 

 

BOARD MINUTES FROM THE SEPTEMBER 22, 2021 MEETING 

Submitted by: 

 

 
___________________________________  ________________ 

Anabel Franco, Board Secretary  Date 
 

 

 

 

 



 
 

Committee Reports 
& Information  

 
 

 
 

September–October 2021 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA VALLEYS 

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

Executive/Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

 

October 13, 2021 

PRESENT  

Penelope Fode, President 

Shannon Hines, 2nd VP  

Gisele Ragusa, Immediate 

Past President 

Bill Stewart, Treasurer 

Natalie Webber, Director  

 

GUESTS: 

Tracy Evanson 

 

STAFF:  

Anthony Hill, Executive Director  

Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services 

Roy Doronila, Chief Financial Officer  

Willanette Satchell, Executive Assistant  

Erika Gomez, Executive Assistant - BOD 

 

ABSENT: 

Sheila James, 1st VP 

Anabel Franco - Vizcaino, Secretary 

 

 

ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE EXECUTIVE/FINANCE COMMITTEE 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 20.04 OF THE BYLAWS 

 

All actions taken by the Executive/Finance Committee on behalf of the Board of 

Directors shall be reported at the next meeting of the Board. The actions taken by 

the Executive/ Finance Committee at this meeting were:  

 

Approval of Financial Report- For the month of August 2021 in the Fiscal Year 

2021-22. These expenditures are for services paid through September 20, 2021. 
 

ITEMS DISCUSSED 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

Penelope Fode, Board President, called the meeting to order at 7:19 pm.  A quorum 

was established.   

 

The committee reviewed the agenda. 

 

The committee reviewed and approved the minutes of the September 8, 2021 

meeting with the following change: Gisele Ragusa led the conversation about the 

future Board training topics and not Penelope Fode. 

(M/S/C Hines & Stewart) The committee approved the minutes. 



 

 

B. PUBLIC INPUT: 

None 

 

C. FINANCIAL REPORT 

Roy Doronila, Chief Financial Officer, reported on the following: 

Financial Report  

In regional center operations, the allocation based on the C-1 Amendment is 

projected to meet expenditure projections. Projections include operating 

continuation cost and expenditures from the prior fiscal year. The operations C-1 

allocation for fiscal year 2021-22 is currently at $34,724,969 with projected 

expenditures of $32,927,773. The year-to-date expenditures is $5,740,983 with 

projected remaining expenditures of $27,186,790. This results to a surplus of 

$1,797,196 in regular operations.  

 

The Family Resource Center allocation is projected to meet expenditure 

projections, resulting in a zero-balance remaining in allocation. The current 

allocation is $154,564 with projected expenditures of $154,564.  

The Lanterman Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion program has a current 

allocation in the amount of $1,218,040, staff expect to spend the full amount. The 

Fairview program’s is included in this amount.  

 

The Community Placement Plan (CPP) and DC ongoing Workload operations 

allocation was not allocated in the C-1 amendment. Staff expected continuation 

funding at the same level as last year in the amount of $1,686,264. In the event, 

that SG/PRC does not receive the full allocation for CPP and DC Closure 

Ongoing expenditures, its regular operations budget would have to absorb these 

costs, thereby reducing our budget balance to $ 110,931 for the year.  

 

The Purchase of Service allocation is based on the C1 amendment in the amount 

of $318,032,645. The current month’s expenditure amounted to $21,616,827 

bringing the year-to-date expenditures for services to $38,631,441. The remaining 

projected expenditures and late bills are in the amount of $278,571,328 leaving a 

surplus, $5,829,877.  

 

CPP POS is in a separate line item, staff allocated $100,000 for placement only.  

 

Please note that the prior year (FY 20/21) information is included in the graph for 

comparison.  (See attached). 

(M/S/C Ragusa & Hines) The committee approved the Financial Report. 

 

The committee requested the following: 

• comparison of last year and this year 



 

 

• more extensive financial report 

• balance sheet 

 

C1 Amendment – This will be discussed at the next Board meeting as members 

want an update on the contract language first.  

 

D. CONTRACTS FOR REVIEW 

Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services presented the following contracts 

for information purposes: 

o People’s Care Cameron 
 

E. BOARD OVERVIEW 

Penelope Fode, Board President, led the following conversation: 

• Agenda for Board Meeting – October 27, 2021 – Training, Contract Language 

Update, C-1 

• Agenda for Executive Finance Committee Meeting – November 10, 2021 – 

Information about Contract 

 

F. INFORMATION - EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR  

Anthony Hill, Executive Director, reported the following:  

• DDS/CDPH Vaccine Mandate - Effective August 9th, 2021, all SG/PRC 

employees were mandated to receive the COVID-19 vaccine or alternatively 

demonstrate proof of a valid exemption allowable under the guidance of the 

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission. SG/PRC has achieved 100% 

compliance in that all staff are either fully vaccinated or have an allowable 

legal exemption. Additionally, all SG/PRC employees are required to 

disclose vaccination status immediately when conducting agency business at 

residential facilities, intermediate care facilities, skill nursing facilities, adult 

family homes, supported living arrangements, schools and any setting where 

an individual served lives, and upon request at jails, homeless shelters or 

other community or governmental agencies that might require disclosure. 

SG/PRC employees were designated as healthcare workers from the Los 

Angeles County Department of Public Health (LACDPH) during February 

2021.  DDS has also issued a mandate for all regional centers’ employees 

and direct support professionals. 



 

 

• Performance Incentive Program- As a part of Governor’s Newsom’s budget, 

the performance of regional centers and the service provider community will 

be measured.  SG/PRC will have two representatives, Lucina Galarza and 

Mr. Hill, that will work on the performance measures committee. Priority 

areas for performance indicators and benchmarks, include the following, 

although not limited:  

o Equity in service access and purchase of services.  

o Consumer employment and associated metrics.  

o Integration of consumers in the community.  

o Person- centered planning.  

o Compliance with federal home and community-based standards.  

o  Consumer and family experience and satisfaction.  

o Innovation in service availability and delivery.  

• DSP Staffing Shortages  

o There may be a staff shortage because people are refusing to get 

vaccinated.  This is an issue impacting the workforce in general, 

including SG/PRC.  Retaining talent has become challenging.  

o Staff shortages is also a growing issue because of the economic 

pressure. There’s a lot of competition with private sectors raising their 

starting salaries.   

o The Executive Directors are meeting with Nancy Bargman, Director 

of DDS, tomorrow to discuss the strategies.   

o SG/PRC has a strategy to create a staff registry. Staff will look into 

the Day Programs that are not fully operational to help with the 

registries.  

▪ Disclosure of hour rate – Staff on the registries cannot disclose 

their salaries. Adjustments for rates don’t happen until April, 

but a bridge is needed in the meantime.  

• COVID 19 Update – SG/PRC is in full compliance with the vaccine 

mandates.  Staff are required to return to the office twice a week starting on 

October 25, 2021.  Staff are also required to test weekly.  SG/PRC’s testing 

site is now open to children as well.  There is going to be a vaccine clinic 

shortly to get booster shots.   

 

MEETING ADJOURNED 

The meeting adjourned.  The next regular meeting will be held on November 10, 

2021 at 7:15 p.m. via videoconference. 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

Personnel Matter  
  



RC B1-Ops B1-CPP B2-CPP CPP-Ops % to Ops
Golden Gate 22,717,073$       1,065,311$       1,488,354$       2,553,665$       11.2%
North Bay 20,967,046$       677,892$          737,952$          1,415,844$       6.8%
San Gab/Pomona 29,968,397$       889,472$          799,248$          1,688,720$       5.6%
Kern 22,658,679$       468,374$          685,249$          1,153,623$       5.1%
Eastern L.A. 26,662,929$       586,601$          565,901$          1,152,502$       4.3%
Westside 20,826,858$       418,014$          480,056$          898,070$          4.3%
Redwood Coast 10,726,864$       82,442$             370,200$          452,642$          4.2%
Tri-Counties 35,556,372$       612,620$          750,792$          1,363,412$       3.8%
East Bay 44,137,517$       689,236$          980,107$          1,669,343$       3.8%
San Diego 60,768,421$       939,770$          1,052,721$       1,992,491$       3.3%
Frank D. Lanterman 23,035,010$       316,747$          352,115$          668,862$          2.9%
San Andreas 37,216,756$       452,009$          513,583$          965,592$          2.6%
Far Northern 18,289,352$       255,200$          207,824$          463,024$          2.5%
Central Valley 44,249,400$       458,368$          502,572$          960,940$          2.2%
Alta California 49,923,284$       496,498$          587,300$          1,083,798$       2.2%
South Central 39,853,703$       319,364$          497,424$          816,788$          2.0%
North L.A. 53,121,482$       451,298$          546,332$          997,630$          1.9%
Inland 74,893,759$       423,625$          583,495$          1,007,120$       1.3%
Valley Mountain 32,108,702$       249,675$          174,920$          424,595$          1.3%
Harbor 32,495,111$       214,972$          173,767$          388,739$          1.2%
Orange 44,531,113$       325,543$          (88,315)$           237,228$          0.5%
Total $744,707,828 $10,393,031 $11,961,597 $22,354,628 3.0%



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER
FINANCIAL REPORT

FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

PAYMENTS THROUGH SEPTEMBER 20, 2021 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH AUGUST  31, 2021

REGIONAL CENTER MTD YTD Remaining Total FY 20/21

Salaries and Fringes $2,128,222 $4,624,524 $23,319,673 $27,944,197 $27,478,540

Operating Expenses $350,366 $1,116,459 $3,867,117 $4,983,576 $4,601,278

Total $2,478,589 $5,740,983 $27,186,790 $32,927,773 $32,079,817

Allocation ( C-1 ) $34,724,969 $32,367,211

Surplus/(Deficit) $1,797,196 $287,394

RESTRICTED OPS FUNDS

Family Resource Center $0 $0 $154,564 $154,564 $154,564

Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion $52,169 $104,749 $1,113,291 $1,218,040 $1,209,748

CPP and DC Closure Ongoing $0 $0 $1,686,264 $1,686,264 $1,688,720

Total $52,169 $104,749 $2,954,120 $3,058,868 $3,053,032

Allocation ( C-1 ) $1,372,604 $3,053,032

Surplus/(Deficit) ($1,686,264) $0

                     OPERATIONS (OPS)

78%

14%

0%

3%

5%

$27,944,197 

$4,983,576 

$154,564 

$1,218,040 

$1,686,264 

78%

13%

0%

3%

5%

$27,478,540 

$4,601,278 

$154,564 

$1,209,748 

$1,688,720 

SALARIES AND FRINGES

OPERATING

FRCN

FG/SC

CPP/DC CLOSURE

$0 $5,000,000 $10,000,000 $15,000,000 $20,000,000 $25,000,000 $30,000,000

OPS

Current Year Prior Year

Page 1 of 2



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER
FINANCIAL REPORT

FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

PAYMENTS THROUGH SEPTEMBER 20, 2021 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH AUGUST  31, 2021

REGIONAL CENTER MTD YTD Remaining Total FY 20/21

Out of Home $9,026,408 $16,905,946 $108,893,032 $125,798,977 $109,537,795

Day Programs $5,652,435 $9,769,138 $76,544,529 $86,313,667 $74,937,870

Transportation $1,108,769 $1,742,802 $9,369,771 $11,112,572 $11,954,726

Respite $1,195,941 $2,072,302 $25,708,990 $27,781,292 $23,548,834

Other Services $4,633,274 $8,141,254 $58,055,006 $66,196,260 $61,202,614

Total $21,616,827 $38,631,441 $278,571,328 $317,202,768 $281,181,839

SPA/ICF Receipts ($5,000,000) ($5,518,069)

Allocation ( C-1 ) $318,032,645 $283,327,207

Surplus/(Deficit) $5,829,877 $7,663,437

RESTRICTED POS FUNDS

CPP $0 $0 $100,000 $100,000 $1,377,185

CRDP $0 $0 $0 $0 $600,000

HCBS $0 $0 $0 $0 $531,250

Total $0 $0 $100,000 $100,000 $2,508,435

Allocation ( C-1 ) $100,000 $2,432,599

Surplus/(Deficit) $0 ($75,836)

PURCHASE OF SERVICES (POS)

40%

27%

4%

9%

21%

0%

0%

0%

$125,798,977 

$86,313,667 

$11,112,572 

$27,781,292 

$66,196,260 

$100,000 

$-

$-

35%

24%

4%

7%

19%

0%

0%

0%

$109,537,795 

$74,937,870 

$11,954,726 

$23,548,834 

$61,202,614 

$1,377,185 

$600,000 

$531,250 

$0 $20,000,000 $40,000,000 $60,000,000 $80,000,000 $100,000,000 $120,000,000 $140,000,000

OUT OF HOME

DAY PROGRAMS

TRANSPORTATION

RESPITE

OTHER SERVICES

CPP

CRDP

HCBS

POS

Current Year Prior Year

Page 2 of 2



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER

OPS and POS Allocation Summary

FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

OPERATIONS CPP/CRDP

CONTRACT ALLOCATIONS Regular DC Ongoing FRCN FGP/SC Total

Preliminary Allocation 27,967,990$     27,967,990$        

C-1 amendment 6,756,979$       154,564$    1,218,040$        8,129,583$          

C-2 amendment -$                       

C-3 amendment -$                       

-$                       

-$                       

Total Operations 34,724,969$     -$              154,564$    1,218,040$        36,097,573$        

PURCHASE OF SERVICES

CONTRACT ALLOCATIONS Regular CPP/CRDP HCBS Total

250,025,837$  250,025,837$      

68,006,808$     100,000$     68,106,808$        

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       

Total Purchase of Services 318,032,645$  100,000$     -$             318,132,645$      

Total OPS and POS Contract Allocation 354,230,218$      

Preliminary Allocation
C-1 amendment

C-2 amendment

C-3 amendment



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER
OPERATIONS FUND FINANCIAL REPORT
FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

PAYMENTS THROUGH SEPTEMBER 20, 2021 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH AUGUST  31, 2021

16.7% OF YEAR ELAPSED

CPP/CRDP Family Resource Foster Grandparent

Regular DC Ongoing Center Senior Companion Total

CONTRACT ALLOCATIONS

Preliminary Allocation 27,967,990 27,967,990

C-1 Amendment 6,756,979 154,564 1,218,040 8,129,583

 

Total Operations Contract Allocation 34,724,969 -                    154,564 1,218,040 -                  36,097,573

D plus F A minus G

A B C D E F G H I

 

Current  % of Current Month Year-to-Date YTD Actual Projected Total

Allocation Allocation Expenditures Expenditures as % of Remaining Projected

Allocation Expenditures Expenditures Amount Percent

Total Operations - Actual and Projected Expenditures 36,097,573 100.00% 2,530,758 5,845,732 16.2% 30,142,560 35,988,292 109,281  0.30%

PERSONAL SERVICES (REGULAR OPERATIONS)

Salaries 23,888,889 68.79% 1,687,295 3,577,385 10.3% 18,709,680 22,287,065 1,601,824 4.61%

Temporary Staff 0 0.00% 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0.00%

Retirement ( includes 403B) 3,046,111 8.77% 251,545 485,414 1.4% 2,555,517 3,040,931 5,180 0.01%

Social Security (OASDI) 286,389 0.82% 13,668 36,442 0.1% 194,447 230,890 55,499 0.16%

Health Benefits/Long Term Care 2,076,909 5.98% 151,341 466,672 1.3% 1,550,015 2,016,686 60,223 0.17%

Worker's Comp Insurance 238,889 0.69% 17,192 36,638 0.1% 194,094 230,732 8,157 0.02%

Unemployment Insurance 50,000 0.14% 0 0 0.0% 50,000 50,000 0 0.00%

Non-Industrial Disability/Life Insurance 126,789 0.37% 7,181 21,973 0.1% 65,920 87,894 38,895 0.11%

Clinical Consultants - Consumer Services 0 0.00% 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0.00%

Total Personal Services (Regular Operations) 29,713,976 85.57% 2,128,222 4,624,524 13.3% 23,319,673 27,944,197 1,769,779 5.10%

OPERATING EXPENSES (REGULAR OPERATIONS)

Equipment Rental 58,000 0.17% 1,416 13,238 0.0% 44,476 57,713 287 0.00%

Equipment Maintenance 35,000 0.10% 3,091 5,013 0.0% 29,064 34,077 923 0.00%

Facility Rent 2,628,000 7.57% 219,000 657,000 1.9% 1,971,000 2,628,000 0 0.00%

Facility Maintenance 37,000 0.11% 2,136 2,466 0.0% 34,329 36,795 205 0.00%

Communications (postage, phones) 413,000 1.19% 35,871 75,207 0.2% 336,578 411,785 1,215 0.00%

General Office Expense 349,000 1.01% 25,216 45,125 0.1% 302,626 347,751 1,249 0.00%

Printing 22,000 0.06% 1,286 1,767 0.0% 18,833 20,600 1,400 0.00%

Insurance 250,000 0.72% 0 124,811 0.4% 124,811 249,622 378 0.00%

Data Processing 120,435 0.35% 6,229 12,548 0.0% 106,741 119,289 1,146 0.00%

Data Processing Maintenance / Licenses 280,000 0.81% 17,451 124,641 0.4% 150,953 275,594 4,406 0.01%

Interest Expense 15,000 0.04% 0 0 0.0% 15,000 15,000 0 0.00%

Bank Service Fees 2,000 0.01% 30 35 0.0% 1,675 1,710 290 0.00%

Legal Fees 80,000 0.23% 2,186 2,186 0.0% 75,932 78,118 1,882 0.01%

Board of Directors Expense 5,000 0.01% 0 400 0.0% 2,000 2,400 2,600 0.01%

Accounting Fees 65,000 0.19% 0 0 0.0% 65,000 65,000 0 0.00%

Equipment Purchases 260,000 0.75% 1,794 1,794 0.0% 253,969 255,763 4,237 0.01%

D plus F A minus G

A B C D E F G H I

DRAFT 

COPY

Projected Balance Remaining

Page 1 of 2



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER
OPERATIONS FUND FINANCIAL REPORT
FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

PAYMENTS THROUGH SEPTEMBER 20, 2021 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH AUGUST  31, 2021

16.7% OF YEAR ELAPSED

DRAFT 

COPY

 

Current  % of Current Month Year-to-Date YTD Actual Projected Total

Allocation Allocation Expenditures Expenditures as % of Remaining Projected

Allocation Expenditures Expenditures Amount Percent

Contractor & Consultants - Adm Services 276,000 0.79% 38,307 53,407 0.2% 221,814 275,221 779 0.00%

Contract - ABX2 Disparities 0 0.00% 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0.00%

Travel/mileage reimbursement 55,000 0.16% 3,855 8,083 0.0% 43,201 51,284 3,716 0.01%

ARCA Dues 80,458 0.23% 0 0 0.0% 80,458 80,458 0 0.00%

General Expenses 55,100 0.16% 931 1,231 0.0% 52,766 53,996 1,104 0.00%

Total Operating Expenses (Regular Operations) 5,085,993 14.65% 358,799 1,128,951 3.3% 3,931,225 5,060,175 25,818 0.07%

Total Personal Services & Operating Expenses (Regular Operations) 34,799,969 100.22% 2,487,022 5,753,475 16.6% 27,250,898 33,004,372 1,795,597 5.17%

OTHER INCOME

Interest  & Other Income (75,000) -0.22% (8,433) (12,491) 0.0% (62,457) (74,949) (51) 0.00%

Total Personal Services & Operating Expenses
     Net of Other Income (Regular Operations) 34,724,969 100.00% 2,478,589 5,740,983 16.5% 27,188,440 32,929,423 1,795,546 5.17%

RESTRICTED FUNDS

Family Resource Center Expenses 154,564 100.00% 0 0 0.0% 154,564 154,564 0 0.00%

Foster Grandparent/Senior Companion Expenses 1,218,040 100.00% 52,169 104,749 8.6% 1,113,291 1,218,040 (0) 0.00%

Community Placement Plan Expenses 0 0 0 1,686,264 1,686,264 (1,686,264)

Total Restricted Funds 1,372,604 52,169 104,749 99.2% 2,954,120 3,058,868 (1,686,264)

Total Expenses (Including Restricted Funds) 36,097,573 2,530,758 5,845,732 16.2% 30,142,560 35,988,292 109,281 0.30%

Total Allocation Balance (Deficit)      109,281  

Projected Balance Remaining

Page 2 of 2



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER

PURCHASE OF SERVICES FUND FINANCIAL REPORT
FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

PAYMENTS THROUGH SEPTEMBER 20, 2021 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH AUGUST  31, 2021

16.7% OF YEAR ELAPSED

CONTRACT ALLOCATIONS Regular POS CPP HCBS Total

250,025,837 250,025,837

68,006,808 100,000 68,106,808

Total Contract Allocation 318,032,645 100,000 0 318,132,645

C plus E

A B C D E F G

Current Month 

Expenditures

Year-to-Date 

Expenditures

YTD Actual 

as percent of 

Allocation

Projected 

Remaining 

Expenditures

Total Projected 

Expenditures

YTD & 

Projected as 

percent of 

Allocation

Total POS Actual & Projected Expenditures 21,198,687 37,965,509 11.9% 274,337,259 312,302,768 98.2%

OUT OF HOME CARE

Community Care Facilities 9,010,687 16,873,944 5.3% 108,147,803 125,021,747 39.3%

ICF/SNF Facilities 15,721 32,001 0.0% 745,229 777,230 0.2%

Total Out of Home Care 9,026,408 16,905,946 5.3% 108,893,032 125,798,977 39.6%

DAY PROGRAMS

Day Care 761,962 1,197,684 0.4% 26,387,388 27,585,072 8.7%

Day Training 4,328,248 7,801,580 2.5% 43,788,796 51,590,375 16.2%

Supported Employment 478,916 627,792 0.2% 5,221,058 5,848,850 1.8%

Work Activity Program 83,309 142,083 0.0% 1,147,287 1,289,370 0.4%

Total Day Programs 5,652,435 9,769,138 3.1% 76,544,529 86,313,667 27.1%

OTHER SERVICES

Non-Medical: Professional 660,043 1,011,513 0.3% 9,959,279 10,970,792 3.4%

Non-Medical: Programs 1,215,231 2,200,153 0.7% 13,758,879 15,959,032 5.0%

Home Care: Programs 172,796 326,561 0.1% 2,499,672 2,826,233 0.9%

Transportation 423,612 800,527 0.3% 4,944,340 5,744,867 1.8%

Transportation Contracts 685,157 942,274 0.3% 4,425,431 5,367,706 1.7%

Prevention 968,994 1,688,125 0.5% 11,074,372 12,762,497 4.0%

Other Authorized Services 1,262,560 2,227,326 0.7% 14,712,138 16,939,464 5.3%

Personal and Incidentals  13,017 23,927 0.0% 126,447 150,374 0.0%

Hospital Care 75,561 151,123 0.0% 2,147,529 2,298,651 0.7%

DRAFT 

COPY

 Preliminary Allocation (Regular POS)
C-1

Page 1 of 2



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER

PURCHASE OF SERVICES FUND FINANCIAL REPORT
FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

PAYMENTS THROUGH SEPTEMBER 20, 2021 FOR SERVICES PROVIDED THROUGH AUGUST  31, 2021

16.7% OF YEAR ELAPSED

DRAFT 

COPY

C plus E

A B C D E F G

Current Month 

Expenditures

Year-to-Date 

Expenditures

YTD Actual 

as percent of 

Allocation

Projected 

Remaining 

Expenditures

Total Projected 

Expenditures

YTD & 

Projected as 

percent of 

Allocation

Medical Equipment 533 1,276 0.0% 51,258 52,534 0.0%

Medical Service: Professional 128,574 238,733 0.1% 2,283,233 2,521,965 0.8%

Medical Service: Programs 135,965 272,517 0.1% 1,442,198 1,714,715 0.5%

Respite: In Own Home 1,193,597 2,057,646 0.6% 25,686,471 27,744,117 8.7%

Respite: Out of Home 2,344 14,655 0.0% 22,520 37,175 0.0%

Camps 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0%

Total Other Services 6,937,984 11,956,357 3.8% 93,133,767 105,090,124 33.0%

Total Estimated Cost of Current Services 21,616,827 38,631,441 12.1% 278,571,328 317,202,768 99.7%

OTHER ITEMS

HCBS 0 0 0 0 0

Total Other Items 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0%

Total Purchase of Services 21,616,827 38,631,441 12.1% 278,571,328 317,202,768 99.7%

Deduct: Estimated Receipts from Intermediate Care

Facilities for State Plan Amendment Services (418,140) (665,931) -0.2% (4,334,069) (5,000,000) -1.6%

Expenditures Regular POS (Net of CPP) 318,032,645 21,198,687 37,965,509 11.9% 274,237,259 312,202,768 98.2%

Projected Allocation Balance (Deficit) Regular POS 5,829,877 1.8%

COMMUNTIY PLACEMENT PLAN

Community Placement Plan (inc. CRDP) 100,000 0 0 0.0% 100,000 100,000 100.0%

Allocation Balance (Deficit) CPP and CRDP 0 0.0%

Total Projected Allocation Balance (Deficit) Regular & Community Placement Plan POS 5,829,877 1.8%

Page 2 of 2



 

SAN GABRIEL/POMONA VALLEYS  

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 
 

COMMUNITY RELATIONS/ 

LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 

 

 

MINUTES FROM THE SEPTEMBER 15, 2021,MEETING 

 

The following committee members were present at said meeting: 

 

PRESENT  

Julie Lopez 

Joseph Huang 

Rachel McGrath 

Natalie Webber 

Georgina Molina 

 

 

GUESTS 

Sofia Benitez 

 

STAFF:  

Anthony Hill, Executive Director  

Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community 

Outreach and Compliance 

Xochitl Gonzales, Community Outreach 

Specialist 

Amos Byun, Community Outreach Specialist 

Willanette Satchell, Executive Assistant  

Erika Gomez, Executive Assistant - BOD  

 

ABSENT: 

Ardena Bartlett 

Penelope Fode 

 

 

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTIONS 

The Community Relations/Legislative Committee recommends the following: 

 None 

 

  

CALL TO ORDER 

In the absence of the chairpersons when the meeting started, Natalie Webber called 

the meeting to order at 6:07 pm.  

 

The minutes from August 11, 2021, were reviewed and approved. 

M/S/C (Huang & Webber) The committee approved the minutes. 

Abstain: Molina 

 

PUBLIC INPUT 



 

 

 None 

 

 

 COMMUNITY OUTREACH MONTHLY REPORT* 

Xochitl Gonzalez and Amos Byun, Community Outreach Specialists, presented the 

monthly Outreach Report for August 2021.  The Community Outreach Specialist 

have focused on the following projects: 

• Progress/Status of Continuing POS Equity Projects Funded by DDS 

FY 19-20 Disparity Program Grants 

• Ongoing Projects Previously Funded 

• Other Equity-Related Activities not supported with Disparity Grant 

Funds. 

• Family Support/ Training 

(The report is attached to these minutes.)* 

 

LEGISLATIVE ISSUES & OTHER INFORMATION 

Anthony Hill, Executive Director, and staff reported the following: 

o Assembly Bill 445 - this bill was supported by SG/PRC and ARCA, 

sponsored by Assemblymember Calderon, removes the requirement of 

collection of sensitive information when individuals with developmental 

disabilities secure eligibility assessments and delivery of critical 

services.  It was signed on August 31, 2021.  

o Assembly Bill 580 – this bill, sponsored by Assemblymember 

Rodriguez, amends existing law, requiring a standardized emergency 

management system for use by all emergency response agencies 

including the appointment of representatives of the disabled community 

to serve on committees that will help develop policy related to the 

system. On September 10, 2021, ARCA submitted a formal written 

request for Governor Newsom to sign. 

o Senate Bill 14 (SB 14) - Senator Portantino and others introduced this 

bill to amend Education Code Section 48205, to include 

accommodations related to the behavioral health needs of students, 

expanding the term (illness) to include mental or behavioral health for 

the purpose of excused absence. On September 13, 2021, ARCA 

submitted a formal written request for Governor Newsom to sign. 



 

 

o Senate Bill 224 - Senator Portantino and others introduced this bill, that 

will require school districts and charter schools to include mental health 

instruction within health educational courses. This bill affirms that 

mental health is critical to overall health, well-being and academic 

success.  It recognizes that mental health challenges affect all age 

groups, races, ethnicities and socioeconomic classes. On September 9, 

2021, ARCA submitted a formal written request for Governor Newsom 

to sign. 

o Public Policy Initiatives – DDS issued 26 initiatives.  Mr. Hill and 

Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services, form a part of the 

workgroup that will help determine how the initiatives will be measured.  

o DDS Guidance Regarding Alternative Non-Residential Services – DDS 

is requiring that Service Coordinators, Service Providers and the 

individuals served have a conversation to get feedback about what 

services they feel are working, what is meeting their needs and what 

needs to change.  This must be completed by November 1, 2021.  

o Recap- Recall Election- Impact on FY 22/23 Budget Agreements -  The 

recall of Governor Newsom was not supported.  There is not much 

legislative action happening right now.  There is hope that the January 

budget will include the funding that was already approved for more 

services coordinators. 

o Vaccine Mandate/ Verification/Healthcare Workers - Effective August 

9, 2021, all SG/PRC employees were mandated to receive the COVID-

19 vaccine or provide proof of a valid exemption allowable under the 

guidance of the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission. SG/PRC 

has achieved 100% compliance in that all staff are either fully 

vaccinated or have an allowable legal exemption.  SG/PRC employees 

are required to disclose vaccination status immediately when conducting 

agency business at residential facilities, intermediate care facilities, skill 

nursing facilities, adult family homes, supported living arrangements, 

schools and any setting where an individual served lives, and upon 

request at jails, homeless shelters or other community or governmental 

agencies that might require disclosure. SG/PRC employees were 

designated as healthcare workers from the Los Angeles County 

Department of Public Health (LACDPH) during February 2021.  Service 



 

 

providers are also considered healthcare workers and as such, are being 

encouraged to apply this mandate to their staff.  

o Legislation Binder – Each member of this committee will receive an 

information binder with the upcoming bills and proposals that could 

impact the individuals served by the regional centers. This committee 

will start digging deeper and become familiar with legislation.  The 

binders have been ordered and the members will receive them soon. 

o COVID 19 Update -   

▪ Beginning September 13, 2021, all Service Coordinators and 

Client Service Managers are scheduled workdays in the office at a 

minimum of 1 day weekly. Directors, and staff with the Fiscal, 

Human Resources, Intake & Eligibility, Information Technology, 

Records/Indexing, and Administrative Teams are working 

primarily in the office. 

▪ Currently there are 5 hotspots. “Hotspots” are operationally 

defined as at least one COVID-19 positive test outcome for either 

an individual served that resides in a residential facility or a staff 

that delivers care and supervision.  SG/PRC is ensuring that there 

is a registry in case there’s a surge of hotspots.  Additionally, staff 

are also ensuring that there is a registry in place for staffing 

shortages.  

o SG/PRC Logo- SG/PRC is in the final stage of the new logo concept 

project.  Staff and the Board of Directors will vote on their favorite.   

 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

The next meeting is on October 20, 2021.  
 



  

 

 
Advisory Committee for Individuals  

Served and Their Families 
Wednesday, October 27, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

Videoconference Meeting 
ZOOM Meeting ID: 191 486 135 

Password: 681356 

Committee Members:  Staff: 

  Shannon Hines, Co-Chairperson  

Sheila James, Co-Chairperson 

Mary Soldato 

Preeti Subramaniam 

Herminio Escalante  

Michelle Nelson 

Sherry Meng 

Rebecca Wilkins 

Ning Yang 

Louis Jones  

Daniel Clancy 

Victor Guzman 

John Randall (LOA) 

David Grisey (LOA) 

 

Anthony Hill 

Lucina Galarza 

Daniela Santana 

Joe Alvarez 

Erika Gomez 

Willanette Satchell 

 

AGENDA 

•   Call to Order – Chairperson, Shannon Hines and Sheila James (6:00 – 6:05) 

- Approve Minutes of August 25, 2021 and September 22, 2021 Meeting 

• Public Comment (6:05 – 6:10) 

• Action Item:  None 

(6:15 – 6:45) – Special Presentation – Provisional Eligibility Category by Guadalupe 

Magallanes-Angel, Associate Director of Early Intervention & Intake and Gabby Castillo, 

Manager of Intake 

(6:45 – 7:00) Committee Information  

Shannon Hines and Sheila James, Chairs, Lucina Galarza, Director of Community 

Services and Daniela Santana, Director of Client Services 

 

Future Training Topics  

December 8, 2021 - Fair Hearing Process 

January 26, 2022 – Forensic Specialist  

 

• Self Determination Advisory Committee Meetings & Updates 

• Coronavirus Update 

• Agenda for December 8, 2021 

 

There won’t be a meeting in November. 

  
 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA REGIONAL CENTER 

DEVELOPMENTALSERVICES, INC. 

Minutes of the Meeting of the  

Advisory Committee for Individuals Served and Their Families 

 

September 22, 2021 

A regular meeting of the Client Services/Advisory Committee was held on Wednesday, 

September 22, 2021.  The following committee members were present at said meeting: 

 

                             

ITEMS DISCUSSED 

CALL TO ORDER 

Shannon Hines called the meeting to order at 6:05 pm 

A quorum was not established.   

 

The review of the minutes of the August 25, 2021, meeting was tabled.  

                       

PUBLIC COMMENT – None 

 

SPECIAL PRESENTATION – INTERNAL PROCESS FOR SELF 

DETERMINATION  

Daniela Santana, Director of Client Services, shared on the following information:  

PRESENT  

Shannon Hines 

Sheila James 

Mary Soldato 

Pretti Subramaniam 

Herminio Escalante 

Jenny Needham 

Julie Lopez 

 

 

GUESTS: 

Sofia Benitez 

Vanessa Chay 

 

 

STAFF:  

Anthony Hill 

Lucina Galarza 

Daniela Santana 

Salvador Gonzalez 

Erika Gomez 

 

ABSENT: 

Michelle Nelson 

Sherry Meng 

Rebecca Wilkins 

Victor Guzman 

Daniel Clancy 

Ning Yang 

Louis Jones  

David Grisey (LOA) 

John Randall (LOA) 

 

 



 

 

• Mandatory SDP Orientation & SDP Manual 

• Person-Centered Plan 

• 12 Month Expenditure Report 

• Certifying the Budget 

• Independent Facilitator 

• Financial Management Services 

• Spending Plan 

• Self Determination/Individual Program Plan 

• Purchase of Service 

• Submitting Changes to Purchase of Service 

 

FUTURE TRAINING TOPICS: 

• October 27, 2021 –Provisional Eligibility Category  

• December 8, 2021 - Fair Hearing Process 

• January 26, 2022 – Forensic Specialist  

 

SELF DETERMINATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND 

UPDATES: 

35 families have transitioned over to the program. 

 

COVID 19 UPDATE: 

o SG/PRC is adhering to the LA County Health Policy order that all healthcare 

workers be vaccinated or obtain legal exemption.  Staff have a QR code that 

they are required to disclose.  SG/PRC is 100% in compliance and all staff 

are required to test weekly.  

o SG/PRC continues to serve as a testing site.  Staff have ordered enough 

supplies to last for a few months as there’s a fear that testing kits will 

dwindle.   

o Staff have secured surge homes and are securing a staff registry 

o Regional centers are required to collect vaccination data of those served, 

SG/PRC continues to be in the lead with most individuals served that have 

received at least one dose of the vaccine.   

 

ADJOURN 

Chairperson Shannon Hines adjourned the meeting.    
 



 

 

The next Advisory Committee for Individuals Served and Their Families meeting 

is scheduled for Wednesday, October 27, 2021 via videoconference.  



 

 

SAN GABRIEL/POMONA VALLEYS 

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES  

 

October 7, 2021 
 

The following committee members were in attendance at said meeting: 

 

PRESENT: 

Susan Stroebel, Chairperson  

Valerie Donelson  

Grace Kano 

Charmayne Ross 

Nancy Bunker 

Jose Mendoza  

Vanessa Besack 

STAFF: 

Anthony Hill, Executive Director 

Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services 

Jaime Anabalon, Quality Assurance Manager 

Dara Mikesell, Associate Directors of Community 

Services 

Rosa Chavez, Associate Director, Family & Transition 

Services 

Salvador Gonzalez, Director of Community Outreach and 

Compliance 

Lupe Magallanes, Associate Director, Early Start and 

Intake Services 

Erika Gomez, Executive Assistant – Board of Directors 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT:  

Baldo Paseta 

Nicole Mirikitani 

Olaf Luevano 

Brenda Baldeon  

 
 

        

 
  

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS 

THE VENDOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 

None 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER  

Susan Stroebel called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m. A quorum was established 

after roll call.  



 

 

The agenda was reviewed. 

 

The minutes from the September 2, 2021 meeting were approved. 

M/S/C (Ross & Kano) The committee approved the minutes. 

 

B. VAC VACANCIES 

There are vacancies in the following categories: 

• Residential (Specialized) 

• CCF 

• Adult Day Program 

Anyone interested can email egomez@sgprc.org for an application. 

 

C. IMPACT OF COVID 19 AREAS OF DISCUSSION 

The following concerns were discussed: 

• Staffing issues have been made worse by the  

o vaccine mandates 

o administrator’s certification 

o live scans taking abnormally longer – there is going to be 

communication between DDS and ARCA about the turnaround time 

from live scans.  The vendors feel they would benefit if staff were 

allowed to work temporarily until the results are available.  Mr. Hill 

will look at the clearances and see if any adjustments can be made. 

 

D. SG/PRC STAFF UPDATES 

Vendor Workgroup – Mr. Hill shared that the ask will be for money.  Funding is 

set for April, but a bridge is needed until then.   

Referral Process – Mr. Hill is not ready to discuss this yet. 

CCL’s VAC Meeting Participation – Lucina Galarza will follow up with CCL 

about attending a meeting to explain the PINs that providers are having a difficult 

time understanding.  

  

E. VENDOR CATEGORY REPORTS 

 

Adult Programs 

Vocational – Vanessa Besack reported that the subcommittee met on September 

30, 2021.  The participants discussed staffing issues and the vaccine mandates. 

 

Adult Day – Jose Mendoza shared that the engagement survey deadline is on 

November 30, 2021.  He also provided clarification that the Trunk or Treat event is 

restricted to Day Program participants that must register.    

 

mailto:egomez@sgprc.org


 

 

Infant & Children Services  

Infant Development Program – Charmayne Ross reported that the subcommittee 

met on Monday and staff were present to discuss frequency of services not lining 

up with the IFSPs.  Co-treatments were also discussed, and service coordinators 

will have to educate on and promote them.  She also spoke about the importance of 

EI vendors submitting their company surveys as only 65 were returned.  Also, the 

subject of the IEPs transition attendance will be further discussed and researched.  

Lastly, the differential rate between licensed assistants and therapist is still being 

looked into.  

 

Transportation 

Baldo Paseta was not present. 

  

Independent Living Services  

ILS Services – Nicole Mirikitani was not present.  

 

SLS Services – Nancy Bunker spoke about SLS providers struggling with staffing 

across the state.  The concern is the quality of services if providers are faced with 

hiring staff not qualified.   

 

Residential Services  

Specialized – One vacancy in this category 

 

CCF – Valerie Donelson (one vacancy in this category).  Mrs. Donelson asked 

for clarification about the background check requirements for programs as it seems 

that everyone has different obligations.    

 

ICF- Grace Kano shared that the workforce is struggling because of staff shortages 

in big part because of the vaccine mandates.  She also requested that the providers 

get a report that gives them an idea of how many referrals there are monthly, Mr. 

Hill agreed to provide this report.    

 

 

Other Vendored Services- Jeanette Cabrera reported that she is starting to see 

more burnout from new students going into the college system because of the 

remote learning platforms.  Students that were attending college during the 

pandemic are applying the social risks learned into the workplace.  Weekly covid 

testing requirements is something else that students need to navigate.  Mt. Sac will 

require vaccine compliance starting in November. 

 

 

At Large- Susan Stroebel referred to the materials for upcoming events like the 



 

 

Trunk or Treat scheduled for October 29, 2021 and the Virtual Gardening.   

 

F. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 

Susan Stroebel provided an update in the materials package.  

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Gace Kano reminded the participants about the upcoming Richard D. Davis 

Foundation on October 25, 2021. 

 

MEETING ADJOURNED  

  

The next regular meeting will be held on November 4, 2021, at 10:00 a.m. 



SAN GABRIEL/POMONA VALLEYS 

DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

October 13, 2021 

 

The following committee members were present at said meeting. 

 

MEMBERS:  

Gisele Ragusa  

Bruce Cruickshank  

Bill Stewart 

Shannon Hines 

Julie Chetney 

 

GUESTS: 

Tracy Evanson 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT:  

Anabel Franco - Vizcaino 

 

STAFF:  

Anthony Hill, Executive Director 

Lucina Galarza, Director of Community Services 

Willanette Satchell, Executive Assistant  

Erika Gomez, Executive Assistant - BOD 

 

  

 

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTIONS 

THE STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS THAT 

THEY TAKE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING: 

None.  

ITEMS DISCUSSED 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

Gisele Ragusa, called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m.  A quorum was established.  

 

The agenda was reviewed, and “Board Composition” was added. 

 

The Minutes from the September 8, 2021, Strategic Development Committee 

meeting were approved. 

M/S/C (Cruickshank & Stewart) The committee approved the minutes. 

Abstain: Chetney 

 

 

B. PUBLIC INPUT 

None  
 

 

C. STRATEGIC TIMELINE 



The committee reviewed in detail the timeline with the focus of determining the 

process and next steps.  The following was discussed: 

• Goal #4 – rollover as it may be the grandest and most significant goal 

• SWPT – the members agreed to use this to measure progress 

• Every committee should form a focus group and meet for an hour.  45 

minutes would be allocated for discussion and 15 for closing. 

• The members agreed to look into having a facilitator that could help with the 

focus groups.  They suggested an individual that once did training for the 

Board and they will follow up with Raquel Sandoval, Director of Human 

Resources, on contacting him. 

• The Leadership should also form a focus group. 

 
 

D. BOARD COMPOSITION 

The Lanterman Act  requires the Board to meet a certain criteria, including specific 

ethnicity representation.  Every year DDS measures compliance.  Last year DDS 

determined SG/PRC didn’t meet the requirements in the Asian and Hispanic 

representation.  SG/PRC did not meet the requirements again this year.  In 

discussion with the members, they raised the following argument: 

• The Board is smaller in size 

• There is enough Hispanic and Asian representation for the size of the Board 

• The goal should be to recruit African American representation 

• There is diversity in the committees 

 

 

E. COVID-19 UPDATE 

Mr. Hill shared the following: 

• SG/PRC is in full compliance with the vaccine mandates.  Staff are required 

to return to the office twice a week starting on October 25, 2021.  Staff are 

also required to test weekly.  SG/PRC’s testing site is now open to children 

as well.  Staff are stocking up on testing kits to avoid running out. 

• There is going to be a vaccine clinic on November 14, 2021.  

• There is a big shortage of staffing crisis.  30% of employees globally are 

looking at other options as private sectors are raising starting salaries.  

SG/PRC put together a strategy to build a registry for covid 19 but also 

registries for shortage of staffing in residential, family home agencies, 

supported living and ILS.  Staff have approached the big day programs as 

potential sources to supply the registries, there are 4 potential partners. 

• A Health and Safety Waiver provision was given to Executive Directors.  It 

allows modifications to existing rates for Residential providers (under the 

109-program support).  SG/PRC only has had 2.  

• 65% of the individuals served are vaccinated, the highest number in state.  
 

 



 

F. ADJOURNED  

The meeting adjourned. 

 

 

The next Strategic Development Committee meeting is scheduled for November 

10, 2021.   



 

October 20 , 2021 

 

TO:     Penelope Fode, Board President & Board of Directors 

   San Gabriel / Pomona Valleys Developmental Services, Inc. 

 

FROM:    Anthony Hill, M.A. J.D. Esq.  

                Executive Director 

 

RE:     Executive Director’s Report 
 

SG/PRC’s Critical Business Functions  

Beginning October 25, 2021, all Service Coordinators and Client Service Managers are scheduled 

workdays in the office at a minimum of 2 days weekly.  Directors, and staff with our Fiscal, Human 

Resources, Intake & Eligibility, Information Technology, Records/Indexing, and Administrative 

Teams are working primarily in the office.  

The SG/PRC office has remained open throughout the COVID-19 pandemic. Visitors and staff are 

required to wear a face mask and pass a contactless temperature screening device. We have held 

firm with this practice, even though guidance from local public health authorities has varied. Our 

Porter cleans and sanitizes our business office daily, supported by other internal health and safety 

protocols. We are very proud of our distinction of being the only regional center throughout the 

pandemic that has continued to provide in-person intake/eligibility assessments and early 

intervention clinics.   

Intake/Eligibility Data First Quarter FY21/22 

               Early Intervention/Intake                Lanterman/Intake  

    698 New Referrals                 132  New Referrals 
                 653 Eligibility Reviews    147  Eligibility Reviews  
     21   Reactivations                                             174 Eligibility Reviews (EI transitions) 



 
Director’s Report 
October 20, 2021 

Page 2 

        4  Transfer In                   97   Exiting EI/ Eligible  
                 614 Children found eligible                 47   Reactivations 
                                                                                              23    Provisional Eligible  
 
(See Attachment A)  
 

SG/PRC COVID-19 Data 

Los Angeles County COVID-19 positivity rate 7-day average reported on October 9, 2021, is 0.88%.  

The SG/PRC data for COVID-19 positivity rate shows a slight increase due to breakthrough 

infections occurring in fully vaccinated individuals served that live in a specific congregate living 

setting (See Attachment B).  

COVID-19 Vaccine Data 

As required by the Department of Developmental Services (DDS) Directive, SG/PRC is collecting 

COVID-19 vaccine data for individuals served. We are collecting the vaccine brand, whether the 

individual served is fully vaccinated, and whether the individual served demonstrated their choice 

to decline COVID-19 vaccines. SG/PRC’s vaccine data collection efforts remain at the top of the list 

of regional centers according to DDS Data at www.dds.ca.gov under COVID-19 data.   

SG/PRC’s COVID-19 Testing Clinic 

Our SG/PRC testing Clinic is open Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursdays for individuals 

served and their families, service provider staff and their families, and SG/PRC staff and their 

families.  The clinic is held at the SG/PRC business office from 9 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. We are very 

close to securing a rapid testing option through our partnership with California Department of 

Public Health, Color and Valencia Branch Laboratories ( See Attachment C).  

SG/PRC’s COVID-19 Vaccine Booster Shot and Flu Shot Clinic 

On November 4th, 2021, at the SG/PRC business office, SG/PRC will be offering a Pfizer COVID-19 

Booster and flu shot clinic.  The Pfizer COVID-19  Booster vaccine is available for individuals 18 

years of age or older; have received the Pfizer vaccine series as least six months ago and have 

underlying medical conditions or fit within the occupation- based category of frontline/high risk/ 

essential workers. The Flu shot is only for individuals 18 years in age or older ( See Attachment D).  

SG/PRC’s Dental Clinic November 6, 2021 

On November 6, 2021, SG/PRC will host its 5th dental clinic during the COVID-19 pandemic. The 

SG/PRC dental clinic is a collaborative partnership with Dr. Banner, University of Southern 

California, California State University, Fullerton, University of California, Los Angeles and California 

State Polytechnic University, Pomona.   

http://www.dds.ca.gov/


 
Director’s Report 
October 20, 2021 

Page 3 

The clinic is held in the SG/PRC parking lot under canopy tents, allowing space for physical 

distancing.  Attendees are required to pass a contactless temperature screening monitor, and 

wear face masks. The purpose of the dental clinic is to support the individual served with securing 

a permanent dental provider. The dental clinic offers screenings, dental x-rays and implementation 

of desensitization strategies relying on doctrines of applied behavior analysis  ( See Attachment E).  

Self- Determination Program Orientation Training  

We are very excited about the expansion of choice in the method of service delivery available 

through the Self-Determination Program (SDP). The first step along the way to becoming a 

participant in the Self-Determination Program is attendance and participating in the SDP 

orientation training.  SG/PRC will host a two-part orientation series; part (1) Saturday, October 23, 

2021, 9:30 a.m.- 12:30 p.m. and part (2) Saturday, October 30, 2021, 9:30 a.m. – 12.30 p.m. Please 

join us, if you are interested in learning more about SDP or if you have decided to participate in 

the SDP. During both training sessions, we will offer translation services, in Spanish, Korean, 

Mandarin, and Vietnamese languages. These trainings will be offered through Zoom 

teleconferencing (See Attachment F) 

Critical Issues Forum/Special Needs Trust  

On November 10, 2021, through Zoom teleconferencing format from 10 a.m. – 11:30 a.m., SG/PRC 

will be offering a critical issues conversation regarding special needs trust. Laura K. Miller, Master 

Trust Administrator, Revenue Manager with Inland Regional Center will serve as our guest 

presenter. Please join us as we learn about this important topic that will offer insight on how to 

protect an individual served eligibility for public benefits, and for that person to receive a loving 

gift for a specific purpose from a family member, relative or loved one ( See Attachment G).  

 SG/PRC’s Expenditures FY 21/22 

According to the C-1 Amendment SG/PRC’s Operations allocation is $34,724,969 with year-to-date 

expenditures $5,740,983 and projected remaining expenditures of $27,186,790.  

The Purchase of Service Allocation is $318,032,645 with year-to-date expenditures of $38,631,441 

and projected expenditures of $278, 571, 328 leaving a balance of $5,829,877 yearend.  

Department of Developmental Services (DDS) 

Regional Center Performance Measures Workgroup 

On September 22, 2021, DDS convened the Regional Center Performance Measures Workgroup.  



 
Director’s Report 
October 20, 2021 

Page 4 

The purpose of the workgroup is to develop recommendations before January 10, 2022, as part 

of the Governor’s Budget.  Priority areas for performance indicators and benchmarks, include the 

following, although not limited: 

(a) Equity in service access and purchase of services. 

(b) Consumer employment and associated metrics.  

(c) Integration of consumers in the community. 

(d) Person- centered planning.  

(e) Compliance with federal home and community-based standards. 

(f) Consumer and family experience and satisfaction. 

(g) Innovation in service availability and delivery.  

The workgroup’s composition is very diverse, including self-advocates, family members, key 

stakeholder agencies, and three regional center Executive Directors that includes the SG/PRC 

Executive Director. The workgroup’s next meeting is scheduled for October 27, 2021, through 

Zoom at 2:00 p.m. ( See Attachment H).  

COVID-19 Vaccine Booster Shots  

On September 24, 2021, DDS issued guidance regarding the Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19  booster 

shot as an added layer of protection against COVID-19 infection. This Directive provides an 

overview of recommendations from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and makes 

specific notice that underlying medical conditions include Down Syndrome ( See Attachment I).  

State Public Health Order Regarding Worker Vaccination Mandate 

On September 28, 2021, DDS reinstated newly issued guidance under the authority of Welfare & 

Institutions Code Section 4639.6 applying the Public Health Order requiring a full vaccination no 

later than November 30, 2021, or demonstration of legal exemption that is applied to practically 

all service providers and service code categories found in California Title 17 California Code of 

Regulations, and all regional center employees. If a worker is exempted for religious beliefs or 

medical reasons, they must be tested once weekly and wear a surgical mask.  If a worker is 

exempted, their employer must retain a record of exemption and each worker’s test results ( See 

Attachment J).  

Restoration of Camping, Social Recreation and Other Services Pursuant to WIC Section 4648.5  

DDS issued guidance to regional centers related to restoration of camping services, associated 

travel expenses, and social recreation activities for  all ages. Service Coordinators will discuss these 

restored services within conversations held during planning team meetings.  



 
Director’s Report 
October 20, 2021 

Page 5 

Regional Centers are required to create an outreach plan and revise their purchase of service 

policies and submit both to DDS before December 15, 2021 (See Attachment K). 

Office of The Self-Determination Ombudsperson 

On October 12, 2021, the Department of Developmental Services (DDS) announced Ms. Katie 

Hornberger as the Acting Self-Determination Program Ombudsperson. Ms. Hornberger has served 

individuals with developmental disabilities for many years as an advocate in the role of the Director 

of the Office of Clients’ Right Advocacy. Ms. Hornberger will host two informational sessions 

through Zoom occurring on October 19, 2021,  from 12 p.m. to 1:00 p.m. and October 22, 2021, 

from 3:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. The meeting ID is 997 9018 4809, and passcode is 174246. Ms. 

Hornberger can be reached at (916) 651-2025 or at Katie.Hornberger@DDS.CA.GOV. 

Provider Relief Fund and American Rescue Plan  

Providers or suppliers who bill Medicare, Medicaid, and Children’s Health Insurance Program 

Services are eligible for relief for changes in operations expenses from  July 1, 2020, through March 

31, 2021, with $17 billion set aside for Provider Relief Fund Phase 4.  Under the American Rescue 

Plan (ARP) Rural funding relief is available for changes in operations expenses dating back to 

January 1, 2020 ( See Attachment L).  

Association of Regional Center Agencies (ARCA) Updates 

The Association of Regional Center Agencies (ARCA) represents the 21 non-profit regional centers 

that advocate on behalf of and coordinates services for California’s over 350,000 people with 

developmental disabilities. The Association functions as a leader and advocate in promoting the 

continuing entitlement of individuals with developmental disabilities to achieve their full potential 

and highest level of self- sufficiency. The Association participates in the development of public 

legislative policy that impact individuals with developmental disabilities and their families.   

U.S. Senate Judiciary Committee Constitution Subcommittee  

On September 28, 2021, the U. S. Senate Judiciary Committee Constitution Subcommittee held a 

Hearing on Toxic Conservatorships: The Need for Reform. Dr. Clarissa Kripke, Clinical Professor of 

Family and Community Medicine at the University of California, San Francisco provided testimony 

as a medical professional and as a parent of a non-speaking adult opposing Conservatorships. 

Dr. Kripke articulated a three-prong analysis, offering details that (1) Conservatorships Are Not 

Necessary; (2) Conservatorships Do Not Protect Vulnerable People from Abuse; and (3) Supported 

Decision-Making Works Well in Practice ( See Attachment M).   

 

mailto:Hornberger@DDS.CA.GOV














































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


